

Minutes of a Meeting of the MARLBOROUGH DISTRICT COUNCIL held in the Whitehaven Room, ASB Theatre, 2 Hutcheson Street, Blenheim and via Zoom, on MONDAY 8 JUNE 2020 commencing at 9.00 am

Present in the Whitehaven Room

The Mayor J C Leggett (in the Chair), CIrs J L Andrews, J A Arbuckle (to 12.32 pm), C J Brooks, J D N Croad, B G Dawson, B A Faulls, G A Hope, F D Maher, D D Oddie, M A Peters, T P Sowman and N P Taylor.

Present via Zoom

Clr M J Fitzpatrick (to 11.03 am).

In Attendance in the Whitehaven Room

Mr M S Wheeler (Chief Executive); Mr M F Fletcher (Chief Financial Officer), Mrs C L Lake (Financial Services Manager), Mr M J Porter (Democratic Services Manager) and Ms N J Chauval (Support Services Administrator).

Karakia

The meeting opened with a karakia.

The Mayor welcomed all to the meeting, whether present in the Whitehaven Room or via Audio Visual link (Zoom) as per Standing Orders. The Mayor also advised the audio of the meeting was being recorded.

Cncl-0620-411 Declaration of Interests

Members were reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from decision making when a conflict arises between their role as a member and any private or other external interest they might have.

A number of declarations were noted in the agenda:

- The interest as declared by Mayor Leggett under submission 1158 (Raewyn Buchanan [Karaka Point and Environs Residents Incorporated]);
- The interest as declared by Clr Taylor under submission 1154 (James Wilson [Picton Dawn Chorus]);
- The interests as declared by Clr Faulls under submissions 1131 (Henrica (Rita) Collet-Jacobson [Havelock Museum]), 1156 (Rick Edmonds [Link Pathway Trust]), 1170 (Chris Faulls [Smiths Holiday Farm]), and 1120 (Chris Faulls [Linkwater Settlers and Hall Committee]);
- The interests as declared by Clr Andrews under submissions 1092 (Amanda Gill [Springlands School]) and 1119 (Dianne Tolley [Alzheimers Society Marlborough Inc]);
- The interest as declared by Clr Sowman under submission 1119 (Dianne Tolley [Alzheimers Society Marlborough Inc]).

Cncl-0620-412 Introduction of Additional Items

The Mayor/Clr Peters:

That the following additional items be considered for reason of the urgent nature of the business and insufficient time being available to include the items on the original Agenda and Meeting Notice.

In Open Meeting:

- Annual Review Resource Consent Monitoring Fees & Charges Resource Management Act 1991 (includes Appendix 11.1 and Appendix 11.2).
- Blenheim Business Association.

Carried

Cncl-0620-413 Consultation Summary

Mr Fletcher advised that the purpose of the report was to provide Councillors with a summary of the consultation process.

Mr Fletcher advised that this year's consultation process yielded 193 submissions. This number is an over 60% increase on last year's 118. This increase was driven by the high number of submitters on Kerbside Recycling for Renwick. However, the number of submitters who wish to personally present to Council has decreased from >80 to <60. Also as has been the case in the past, submissions have been made on a very wide range of topics. While many of the issues raised do not have budgetary impacts, the submission process is a very important way for the community to engage with Council.

Mr Fletcher advised that of the 138 submissions received on the topic of Kerbside Recycling for Renwick: 98 answered – "Yes"; 22 answered – "No"; 17 answered - "Don't Know"; and 1 answered – "Not Applicable". Mr Fletcher recommended that as a result it is recommended that Council defers implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future.

Mr Fletcher advised that of the 43 submissions received on the topic of Development Contributions: 7 answered – "Yes"; 1 answered – "No"; 17 answered - "Don't Know"; and 1 answered – "Not Applicable". As a result Mr Fletcher recommended that Council adopt the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

CIrs Peters/Brooks:

That Council agrees to:

- 1. Defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future; and
- 2. Adopt the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

Carried

Cncl-0620-414 Revised Budget

F230-A20-10-03

Mr Fletcher advised that the purpose of the report was to inform Councillors of the outcome of the 2020-21 Annual Plan budget review process; to inform Councillors of the forecast position of the Forestry and Land Development, Infrastructure Upgrade and Emergency Events Reserves; and to obtain Council's agreement to the assumptions and changes made to achieve the proposed revised budget.

Mr Fletcher reported that following Council's 27 February Budget Meeting a proposed rates increase of 4.86% was agreed. Between that time and Council going to consultation on its Annual Plan COVID-19 hit. Recognising the potential impact on the community while still maintaining core functionality, Council consulted on a rates increase of less than 2.2%. This movement is the same as the Local Government Cost Index. Council was not specific as to where cuts would occur, but did signal that core services, Roading, Water, Sewerage and Stormwater would be maintained. Council also signalled that to assist keeping the economy moving and prepare Marlborough for the other side of COVID-19, it intended to keep its Capital Expenditure and Small Township Programmes going. Compounding the challenge of achieving a rates increase of less than 2.2% is the expected reduction in Council Revenue, particularly in Fee funded activities as a result of the forecast decrease in economic activity within the District.

The proposed rates increase prior to Council's consideration of submissions is 1.96%. To achieve an almost 3% reduction in proposed rates increase has required an across Council effort with all Departments making a contribution in one way or another. The report as included in the Agenda covered in detail the reductions achieved.

The report also detailed the balances of the Forestry and Land Development, the Infrastructure Upgrade and the Emergency Events Reserves for the next 10 financial years.

Cirs Peters/Hope:

That Council:

- 1. Note the proposed rates increase, prior to Council deliberating on Annual Plan submissions is 1.96% excluding the Energy Efficiency Voluntary target rate;
- 2. Note the steps taken and assumptions made to reduce the rates increase;

- 3. Agree to remove the items contained in paragraph 9 (ii) from the 2020-21 budget, noting that these items can be proposed again in 2021-22;
- 4. Note that delaying the implementation of Kerbside Recycling for Renwick to July 2021 has been included in the steps taken to achieve the 1.96% increase above as was signalled in the Consultation Document; and
- 5. Note the position of the Forestry and Land Development, Infrastructure Upgrade and Emergency Events Reserves prior to Council deliberating on Annual Plan submissions.

Carried

ATTENDANCE: Messrs A James and S J Murrin (Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency) were in attendance via Zoom for the following item.

Cncl-0620-415 Marlborough Roads Local Roads Asset Management Agreement (LRAMA) Management Charge R800-007-14

Mr James advised that the purpose of the report was to advise that the agreement between Council and Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency which forms an entity known as Marlborough Roads is expiring on 1 July 2020. Waka Kotahi are supportive of renewing the agreement and requests an additional two staff to better deliver the objectives of the agreement. Marlborough Roads has reviewed the management charge of the agreement, and, after considering the addition of two staff, propose the cost be increased by \$166,000 pa. Council is eligible for a 51% subsidy on this cost increase.

Mr James in summary reported that a review of the current Marlborough roads operation has identified the need for additional resource of the Transport Planner and a second Network Manager. The net cost of these positions budgeted at \$40,670 in 2020/21 can be funded from budget carryovers. The new positions will allow for increased efficiency in Marlborough Roads operations and allow for dedicated resource to address matters such as local road strategic planning and resource management, as well as greater focus on monitoring and quality and performance of the Network Outcomes Contract.

Cirs Maher/Taylor:

That Council approve:

- 1. That the Local Road Asset Management Agreement be renewed with an additional management charge of \$166,000 pa, noting that Council is eligible for a 51% subsidy on this cost increase.
- 2. That the new positions and Management Agreement cost increases be budgeted from 1 January 2021.
- 3. That this increase be funded from budget carryovers in 2020/21.

Carried

Cncl-0620-416 Deliberation on Submissions on the Annual Plan Update 2020-21 F230-A20-09-03

Listed below are decisions on all issues raised in the submission process under headings of the relevant submitter (and numbered as per the submission order as attached to the Order Paper for the Council meeting of 2 and 3 June 2020). Where funding has been allocated, the source of the funding has also been identified. Individual replies will be made to each submitter.

1164 Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club)

Cirs Taylor/Sowman:

1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process. 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

Carried

1171 Joshua Cody

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the decision in relation to *Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club)* - submission 1164:

Clrs Taylor/Sowman:

- 1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process.
- 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

Carried

1138 Steve Hill (Renwick Smart & Connected Bike Walk Group)

Cirs Maher/Brooks:

That the submission from *Steve Hill (Renwick Smart & Connected Bike Walk Group)* be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1178 Jeff Fulton (The Vines Village)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the submission from Renwick Smart+Connected's Bike Walk Renwick group regarding the Renwick Vineyard Trail has been referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that the idea for encouraging food truck events was endorsed by Council as part of the \$865,000 economic recovery response package.

1103 John Pickering

Cirs Taylor/Oddie:

That the submission from *John Pickering* regarding cycleways in Picton/Waikawa be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion; and to the Picton Redevelopment Plan.

Carried

1106 Graham Low (Waikawa Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc) Clrs Oddie/Peters:

That the funding request from *Graham Low (Waikawa Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc)* for \$10,000 for the Control of Wattles project in Waikawa be approved for the 2020-21 financial year with funding from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve.

Carried

1111 Graham Low Waikawa Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc.

Council requested that the submitter be advised that staff will work with the Waikawa Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc on the identified issues, including identifying costings.

1115 Graham Low (Picton Smart + Connected)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that staff have been working with the Picton Smart+Connected group and other stakeholder groups in the Picton/Waikawa area on improvements. The opportunity to work with these groups and understand the needs of the community are an important part in the process.

1180 Graham Gosling (Picton Business Group)

Cirs Oddie/Taylor:

That the submission from *Graham Gosling (Picton Business Group)* be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

1128 Carmen Gimpl (Picton Little Theatre Inc)

Clrs Brooks/Oddie:

That the funding request from *Carmen Gimpl (Picton Little Theatre Inc)* for up to \$7,000 for the completion of structural improvements to the Picton Little Theatre be approved for the 2020-21 financial year with funding to be from the Emergency Events Reserve.

Carried

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1154 James Wilson (Picton Dawn Chorus)

Council requested that the submitter be thanked for their submission and that they be advised that staff will make contact with the *Picton Dawn Chorus* to scope out potential opportunities.

NB: Clr Taylor declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions on the issue.

ATTENDANCE: The Mayor declared an interest in the following item and Clr Taylor assumed the chair.

1158 Raewyn Buchanan (Karaka Point and Environs Residents Incorporated)

Council requested that the submitter be thanked for their submission and that they be advised that Council has committed to having a rates increase of less than 2.2%. The submitter is also to be advised of the resulting rates increase for the 2020-21 financial year. The submitter is also to be advised that the works relating to the stormwater drainage on Port Underwood Road were programmed to begin in the week beginning 11 May 2020. New performance measures are included in the new NOC contract to ensure the contractor is delivering on requirements.

ATTENDANCE: The Mayor assumed the Chair.

1110 John Reuhman (Picton Marlborough Sounds Tourism)

Cirs Taylor/Peters:

- 1. That the submissions from John Reuhman (Picton Marlborough Sounds Tourism and Picton Waitohi Pools & Wellness Centre Charitable Trust) be acknowledged.
- 2. That the Picton Redevelopment Project be accelerated with a high level economic development assessment to be completed by Council in the 2020-21 financial year; this assessment is to specifically include the Picton Waitohi Pools & Wellness Centre project (1148); Mountain Bike facilities in Picton (1122); and the Edwin Fox (1167).
- 3. That the funding request of \$25,000 for the feasibility study of the Picton Waitohi Pools & Wellness Centre project (as included in resolution 2 above) be funded from the Picton Redevelopment Project.
- 4. That the funding request for webcams on the Picton Foreshore and The Elevation, and uniforms for Picton Greeters be declined.

Carried

Council also requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

1148 John Reuhman (Picton Waitohi Pools & Wellness Centre Charitable Trust) See submission 1110 above for decision.

1149 John Reuhman (EcoWorld Aquarium & Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that planning for Picton's future CBD redevelopment, in addition to the Picton Redevelopment Project, is also being undertaken as part of the Kiwi Rail/Port Marlborough upgrades.

1131 Henrica (Rita) Collet-Jacobson (Havelock Museum)

Clrs Brooks/Oddie:

That the submission from *Henrica (Rita) Collet-Jacobson (Havelock Museum)* be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

NB: Clr Faulls declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions nor vote on the issue.

1156 Rick Edmonds (Link Pathway Trust)

Cirs Andrews/Brooks:

That the funding request from *Rick Edmonds (Link Pathway Trust)* for \$169,565 for the completion of the Link Pathway be approved for the 2020-21 financial year with funding from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve.

Carried

NB: Clr Faulls declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions nor vote on the issue.

1161 Juliet Gibbons (Queen Charlotte Track Inc.)

Cirs Peters/Taylor:

That the submission from *Juliet Gibbons (Queen Charlotte Track Inc.)* be referred to Management to broker a solution and report back to the Planning, Finance and Community Committee.

Carried

1137 Leigh Andrews (Renwick Tennis Club)

Cirs Brooks/Taylor:

That the funding request from *Leigh Andrews (Renwick Tennis Club)* for an additional fourth court be declined.

Carried

1159 Simon Heath (Renwick School BOT & Renwick Community Memorial Hall Committee)

Following discussion on this submission, and in particular the funding required, Clr Maher moved, with Clr Hope seconding, "That subject to satisfactory resolution of the funding queries and correct amount that Council approve allocation of funding to the *Renwick Community Memorial Hall Committee* as requested to complete Renwick Community Memorial Hall upgrade." Following further discussion Clr Maher withdrew his motion, with Council agreeing to let the matter lie on the table until further clarification on the funding amount being provided to Council. Following the break Council once again discussed the matter and agreed to the following motion.

Clrs Peters/Oddie:

That Council agree to refer the *Renwick Community Memorial Hall Committee* submission to the 11 June 2020 Planning, Finance and Community Committee meeting to enable more detailed consideration of the funding required and address the questions raised during discussions.

Carried

Postscript:

At the Planning, Finance and Community Committee meeting on 11 June 2020 the following resolutions were made in relation to submission 1159 (Simon Heath (Renwick School BOT & Renwick Community Memorial Hall Committee)):

Cirs Hope/Brooks

That the Committee support the submission from the Renwick Community Memorial Hall Committee to complete the Renwick Community Memorial Hall upgrade.

Carried

Cirs Arbuckle/Sowman:

That the Committee support the Renwick Community Memorial Hall submission for funding of up to \$162,897 (GST exclusive) subject to the provision of invoices being provided.

Carried

Clrs Brooks/Sowman:

That the approval be given for the GST exclusive costs associated with the Renwick Community Memorial Hall Submission as follows:- Frontage \$80,000; Block wall \$7,000; Signage \$2,000; Estimated Variation costs/Contingency \$6,000; Seating \$30,000 and Furniture \$37,897 be funded from the Forestry and Land Reserves Development Reserve.

Carried

1155 Joseph Keighley (Renwick Smart + Connected)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that staff are identifying the impact of a delay in filling the STP/S+C support role and may need to reprioritise key tasks to be delivered by the Community Programmes Manager. The temporary relocation of the Small Townships Programme to the Parks and Open Spaces Section may enable some additional support to be provided by that team. The support provided to Smart+Connected community groups will focus on the Community Programmes Manager attending meetings and other key tasks, and will mean that only one group review will be able to be carried out in 2020/21.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1108 Brent Dillon

Cirs Maher/Brooks:

That the submission from *Brent Dillon* regarding the sealing of a further 6km of Northbank Road be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

1136 Keith Hawke (Hawke Films)

Cirs Brooks/Taylor:

That the funding request from *Keith Hawke (Hawke Films)* for the production of an informational video be declined.

Carried

1139 Paul Davidson (Foundation Trustee Marlborough Heritage Trust)

Clrs Arbuckle/Oddie:

That the funding request from *Paul Davidson* for a contribution towards the making of the film "Making Marlborough" be approved by way of a one-off \$32,000 (to be funded from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve) in the 2020-21 financial year; subject to a contract being signed detailing the terms of the project.

Lost on a show of hands 4 to 8

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The properties at the Woodbourne Air Force Base are not charged rates for services in the same way as ordinary residential dwellings. These properties have therefore not been considered for the kerbside service expansion which is paid for via a targeted rate.

Postscript:

At the Council meeting on 25 June 2020 the following resolution was made in relation to submission 1139 (Paul Davidson (Foundation Trustee Marlborough Heritage Trust)):

Cirs Brooks/Arbuckle:

That Council provide Mr Paul Davidson (Marlborough Heritage Trust) with a letter of support for the making of a movie "MAKING MARLBOROUGH – The Immigrant Story".

Carried

1113 Jason Templer (Warmer Healthier Homes Nelson Tasman Marlborough)

Cirs Peters/Brooks:

That the funding request from Jason Templer (Warmer Healthier Homes Nelson Tasman Marlborough) for the Warmer Healthier Homes Project be approved by way of a one-off \$30,000 (to be funded from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve) in the 2020-21 financial year in order to complete 100 houses; with a review to be undertaken at the end of the financial year.

<u>Carried</u>

1057 Valerie Seatter (Havelock Community Association)

Clrs Oddie/Taylor:

That the submission from *Valerie Seatter (Havelock Community Association)* regarding Havelock bus shelters, Christmas lights and Memorial Park trees be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

ATTENDANCE: The meeting adjourned at 10.41 am and reconvened at 11.03 am

1054 John Griffin

Council requested that the submission from *John Griffin* regarding cabbage trees and flax plantings close to urban boundaries be referred to the Marlborough Landscape Group, noting that the personal issue has been rectified in Mr Griffin's case.

1075 Christopher Corbyn (Marlborough Disc Golf)

Cirs Taylor/Brooks:

That the funding request from *Christopher Corbyn (Marlborough Disc Golf)* for the building of an 18 hole Disc Golf course in the upper Taylor River Reserve be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1092 Amanda Gill (Springlands School)

Cirs Taylor/Brooks:

That the funding request from *Amanda Gill (Springlands School)* for a contribution for a playground at Springlands School be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration.

<u>Carried</u>

NB: Clr Andrews declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions nor vote on the issue.

1151 Melissa Tripe (Marlborough Equestrian Park NZ Incorporated)

Council requested that *Melissa Tripe (Marlborough Equestrian Park NZ Incorporated)* be advised that Council is impressed with the work they have completed and that Council welcomes an application from them for funding on the next stage of development in due course.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1140 Faye & Bernard Leov (Carluke Domain Association Incorporated)

Clrs Oddie/Peters:

That the funding request from *Faye & Bernard Leov (Carluke Domain Association Incorporated)* for \$153,913 for a new toilet facility and effluent system at Carluke Domain in Rai Valley be approved for the 2020-21 financial year with funding from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve.

Carried

1174 Beryl Archer (Penzance Tuna Bay Property Owners Association)

Council requested that the funding request from *Beryl Archer (Penzance Tuna Bay Property Owners Association)* be referred to Fire Emergency New Zealand for their consideration.

1169 Leanne Schmidt

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council invested significant staff time and consultant expenditure on rural broadband and cell phone solutions aimed at attracting government funding. Council were not successful but WISP's and the Rural Connectivity Group have been and continue to upgrade connectivity across the region. Council is no longer focussing on rural broadband but is now developing a "Smart Services" model in the Marlborough Sounds which is intended to provide environmental and navigational safety benefits to Council and at the same time a network and data storage option which could be used commercially by marine farmers, tourist operators and DOC. Domestic broadband and cellular services are best left to commercial providers.

1134 Andrew Caddie (KCSRA (Kenepuru & Central Sounds Residents Assn Inc)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that in relation to the Sounds Cyclic Crews, the new NOC contract started on 1 April 2020 during the COVID-19 lockdown. Council are expecting to see an increased level of service on this matter with the new contract. Due to the nature of the earth in the Sounds and the intensity of rain events when they arrive, maintenance is always a challenge in the remote areas.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that in relation to the log barging initiative; in 2019 staff working on this had to be redeployed to the higher priority area of Springlands Stormwater. The consent application has now been lodged for this and staff are able to focus again on the Kenepuru Log Barging site. The remoteness of the area and challenges finding suitable deep water sites have slowed progress as well. Bathymetric surveys were carried out in Waitaria Bay which was originally the preferred barging site; these revealed a jetty 100m-130m into the water would be required. In Feb 2019 staff on this project and consultants met with the forestry industry (forestry owners and operators) who provided a clear message that Council should not be managing barge sites and for the project team to focus on private sites. An initial investigation of private sites was carried out in early 2019 prior to staff redeployment to the Springlands Stormwater consent application. Staff have begun work again on this project and engaged consultants to now continue the evaluation of options and consultation with the community on this matter.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that staff have engaged expert advice to consider what would be required to understand mussel farming on zooplankton and phytoplankton communities in the sounds. The report is expected mid-year. An option is the outcomes from the report including any potential for additional resourcing for the coastal environment be subject to a future Council decision, pending this advice.

Council also requested that staff maintain the pressure on obtaining a suitable barge site.

1056 Andrew Curteis

Following discussion on this topic CIr Peters withdrew a motion that had yet to be seconded.

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

1114 Margaret Curteis

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

1083 Kathryn Omond

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

1107 Kathryn Omond (Double Bay Residents)

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

1105 Mark Newman

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

1170 Chris Faulls (Smiths Farm Holiday Park)

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

NB: Clr Faulls declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions on the issue.

1120 Chris Faulls (Linkwater Settlers and Hall Committee)

Cirs Peters/Taylor:

That Chris Faulls (Linkwater Settlers and Hall Committee) be advised that Council confirms the \$150,000 funding for the Linkwater Hall Supper Room as per the decision in the 2018-19 Annual Plan; that a letter of support from the Mayor will be drafted; and that the remainder of the submission will be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further consideration.

Carried

NB: Clr Faulls declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions nor vote on the issue.

1179 Alison Rothschild (Tirimoana & Anakiwa Residents' Association Inc (TARA))

Cirs Taylor/Brooks:

That the funding request from Alison Rothschild (Tirimoana & Anakiwa Residents' Association Inc (TARA)) for projects at Baxters Beach, Village Green area and Tirimoana Reserve walking track be referred to the Small Townships Programme for further discussion.

Carried

1163 Neville White (Awatere Early Childhood Education (ECE) Community Trust) Clrs Peters/Taylor: That the funding request from Neville White (Awatere Early Childhood Education (ECE) Community Trust) be declined.

Carried on a show of hands 7 to 4

1181 Ed Chapman-Cohen (Moutere Rugby Club)

Cirs Peters/Hope:

That the funding request from *Ed Chapman-Cohen (Moutere Rugby Club)* for \$140,000 for an upgrade of the changing sheds at Awarua Park Community Centre be approved for the 2020-21 financial year with funding from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve.

Carried

1157 Karina Greenall (Blenheim Canine Training Club)

The Mayor/Clr Arbuckle:

That the submission from *Karina Greenall (Blenheim Canine Training Club)* be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1133 Gordon Hill (Blenheim Menz Shed) Clrs Brooks/Andrews: That the submission from Gordon Hill (Blenheim Menz Shed) be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

1119 Diane Tolley (Alzheimers Society Marlborough Inc)

Cirs Taylor/Brooks:

That the submission from *Diane Tolley (Alzheimers Society Marlborough Inc)* be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

NB: Clrs Andrews and Sowman declared an interest in the above and did not take part in discussions nor vote on the issue.

1146 Vicki Nalder

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the Marlborough Housing Group has been established to cross-pollinate all activities in the Housing sector. This group is working well. In relation to development contributions Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

1182 Vance Kerslake (Wine Marlborough)

The Mayor/Clr Sowman:

That the submission from *Vance Kerslake (Wine Marlborough)* be referred to the Long Term Plan Working Group for further discussion.

Carried

1143 Jane Murray (NMDHB Public Health Service)

Council agreed that the submitter is to be advised of the following comments in relation to specific points made in the submission:

- Marlborough CDEM Group fully supports this submission to co-fund with Nelson and Tasman a full time Pouarahi position based in Te Tauihu. As the Group are seeing in this current Covid-19 emergency, lwi have a desire and willingness to provide significant contributions towards supporting our community and currently there is no dedicated individual that enables that work to be coordinated through readiness, response and recovery. The Group believes that there is a vacuum that needs to be filled to ensure that lwi, Marae and Whanau are resilient to, and prepared for, emergencies now and into the future. This proposed role would provide both CDEM Groups (Marlborough and Nelson / Tasman) with a single point of contact to ensure that the above objectives are met.
- Council currently has a smokefree policy with regard to its parks and open spaces that was last reviewed in late 2013. Council agreed the current policy is to be reviewed by the Assets & Services Committee.
- The current New Zealand Waste Strategy (NZWS) was last updated in 2010 since then the 'commodity' based system that underpinned recycling has collapsed with little to no sign of recovery. In order to make more 'efficient use of resources' the NZ and indeed the global recycling market is completely rethinking the current approach including the use of mandatory product stewardship in the establishment of long term, onshore, recovery pathways for products and their packaging.
- In relation to the comments on sewerage it should be noted that these expenditures are budgeted across several years.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1089 Russell Smith (Marlborough Youth Trust Incorporated)

CIr Peters/The Mayor:

That the funding request from *Russell Smith (Marlborough Youth Trust Incorporated)* be referred to the Community Facilities Fund for consideration.

Carried

1168 Kelvin Watt (Graeme Dingle Foundation Marlborough)

Council requested that the submitter be thanked for their submission and that they be invited to resubmit their submission to TEAM should the Extended Career Navigator pilot is successful.

1177 Felicity Spencer (Cancer Society of New Zealand, Marlborough Centre Inc.)

Council requested that *Felicity Spencer (Cancer Society of New Zealand, Marlborough Centre Inc.)* be thanked for their submission and note that the current policy is to be reviewed by the Assets & Services Committee.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1152 Hularii McKenzie

Council requested that *Hularii McKenzie* be commended for his advocacy in Changing Places facilities. Council noted that the funding for the Pollard Park specialist change facility (approved through the 2019 Annual Plan submission process) was contingent on the development of a policy on such facilities. A draft policy was considered by the Assets and Services Committee in January this year for the purposes of public feedback. The feedback period has closed with one response being received – this has yet to be reported back to the Committee for consideration. 1167 Steve Austin (Marlborough Heritage Trust)

Cirs Peters/Maher:

That the funding request from *Steve Austin (Marlborough Heritage Trust)* for \$118,000 to cover their deficit in operational funding be referred to the Community Facilities Fund for consideration.

Carried

Cirs Taylor/Maher:

That the Edwin Fox Centre be included in the accelerated Picton Redevelopment Project (refer submission 1110.

Carried

Council also requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1130 Beverley Doole (Marlborough Landscape Group)

Council noted that the submission requested total funding of \$50,000, but that contributions of \$12,000 from the Marlborough Landscape Group and \$8,000 from the Rivers Section meant that only \$30,000 was required from Council's budgets in the 2020-21 financial year for Council to develop a Wairau River Management Strategy Document.

Clr Arbuckle, with Clr Hope seconding, moved a motion "That the funding request from *Beverley Doole (Marlborough Landscape Group)* for the development of a Wairau River Management Strategy Document be approved by way of a one-off \$30,000 (to be funded from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve) in the 2020-21 financial year.

Following discussion an amended motion was put to the meeting.

Cirs Taylor/Brooks:

That the funding request from *Beverley Doole (Marlborough Landscape Group)* for Council to develop a Wairau River Management Strategy Document be approved by way of a one-off \$30,000 (to be funded from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve) in the 2020-21 financial year; with report back through the Assets & Services Committee when staff resources permit.

Carried

1173 Katherine Hume-Pike (Marlborough Kaikōura Trail Trust)

Cirs Taylor/Hope:

That the maintenance budget for the Marlborough Kaikōura Trail of \$56,000 in the 2020-21 financial year and budgets in subsequent years' be deferred to the 2021-22 financial year and subsequent years, subject to the Marlborough Kaikōura Trail being built.

Carried

Cirs Taylor/Hope:

That the submission from *Katherine Hume-Pike (Marlborough Kaikōura Trail Trust)* be referred to the Planning, Finance & Community Committee for consideration.

Carried

1160 Yvonne Wratt (Grovetown Residents Association)

Council requested that *Yvonne Wratt (Grovetown Residents Association)* be thanked for the submission and be advised of the letter sent to all Grovetown residents in June 2019 following a community meeting held at the Grovetown school attended by the Mayor, many Councillors, the CEO and Manager of Assets and Services. The letter provided a summary of the history of the Grovetown Sewerage Scheme, and addresses most of the points raised in the Association's submission. One question not addressed in the letter was, "When is Council going to build stormwater infrastructure in Grovetown?" to allow for development. The building of infrastructure such as this is normally addressed when a developer proceeds with a project to develop some land, as has occurred with the DJ Price development which has recently been completed in Grovetown and is referred to in the letter.

1102 Brian and Fran Hogan

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

The submitter is also to be advised that the recycling systems in Marlborough reflect a separate at source approach as opposed to a co-mingled approach. The benefits of this system are clean material streams that are then available for end market processing. When a recycling collection system is mixed, for example, by putting it all in a wheelie bin, then the localised sorting capacity needs to be extensively modified to mechanically separate any contamination from the recycling. Even after this sorting the output from a co-mingled system is a lower quality product. The recent reduction in pull through demand for recycling is partly based on a reduction in the level of contamination that is accepted by end market processors. So wheelie bins have their place but the current co-mingled approach is not likely to be the standard model going forward, particularly in relation to co-mingling glass. In relation to green waste processing from a wheelie bin the same logic applies. The collected material needs a pull through demand in the form of an end market. Mulch or compost derived from a wheelie bin green waste collection requires a comprehensive sorting, processing and storage system at scale. Both of these options i.e. kerbside collections (and coverage area) along with green waste processing will be considered in the next Council waste management and minimisation plan due for release to the community for consultation in 2021.

1187 Margaret Haste

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

ATTENDANCE: The meeting adjourned at 12.32 pm and reconvened at 1.13 pm

1055 Chris Marshall (Endeavour Park Pavilion Society Inc)

Council requested that the submitter be thanked for their positive comments and acknowledged for their commitment to the operation of the Endeavour Park Pavilion.

1058 David Jimenez

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

1059 Fiona Jones

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the RCR container was monitored by a local attendant and the bins emptied on an as required. The RCR service was introduced by council in 2014 and had endured continuous illegal dumping at the original school site. This illegal dumping was managed through a relationship with the school. The illegal dumping at the Foxes Island site was unable to be managed and the service was withdrawn. The RCR service is provided on the basis of easy withdrawal if it is abused. Alternative locations for the RCR container were discussed through normal council processes with no suitable alternative location being agreed to. Additional RCR locations may be considered for outlying rural areas if existing transfer station and alternative RCR facilities are shown to be insufficient. The submission comments under the Waste Category are acknowledged. In terms of cost, provision of service from Council at scale generally leads to lower unit costs at a household level. Households need to consider the true cost of how they currently manage their recycling. In terms of litter production the limitations of the crate system are acknowledged but this is manageable through careful packing and placement of the crate.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1060 Dick Edwards

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the comments are acknowledged and have been previously discussed through council processes. The outcome of these discussions was to propose the Renwick kerbside option for consideration.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1061 Kirsten Pease

Council requested that the submission from *Kirsten Pease* be referred to the Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency for their consideration.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1062 Fran Wilkinson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the Proposed Marlborough Environment Plan addresses the issues of amenity as it relates to containers on sites as follows:

Temporary building or structure, or unmodified shipping container.

5.3.8.1. For a temporary building or structure, or an unmodified shipping container, ancillary to a building or construction project the building, structure or container must not: (a) exceed 40m2 in area; (b) remain on the site for longer than the duration of the project or 12 months, whichever is the lesser.

5.3.8.2. A temporary building or structure, or an unmodified shipping container, on site for a purpose other than those specified in Standard 5.3.8.1 (such as the storage of goods or materials, or a gala, market or public meeting) must not remain on site longer than 1 month.

5.3.8.3. A temporary building or structure, or an unmodified shipping container, on site for a purpose other than those specified in Standard 5.3.8.1 must not be located between the front boundary and the dwelling, and must also comply with Standard 5.2.1.6.

It is unlikely that any attempt to prohibit the use of containers in the urban environment would survive a plan process. Adherence to the current rules and the provisions of the Building Act are a compliance matter.

1063 Fran Wilkinson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision. The submitter is also to be advised that the inclusion of kerbside rubbish collection for Renwick was not included in the Annual Plan as this service is provided by the private sector. Kerbside recycling collection for Renwick is not currently provided by the private sector. Kerbside collection of green waste requires an appropriate sorting facility and end market for the processed green waste. No such sorting facility currently exists in Marlborough and end markets for processed green waste are not established despite our regional economy being dominated by primary industry production. The long term options for strategic regional opportunities such as green waste collection, processing and onward sale will be considered in the next Waste Management and Minimisation Plan 2021-27. This planning process is currently underway and will conclude with submission to the community for consideration and approval in 2021. In relation to rates the households that receive a council kerbside collection service pay an additional charge referred to as a targeted rate, by example, the Picton and Blenheim communities pay an additional targeted rate of \$115 per year for the council kerbside collection service. A targeted rate is only applied to properties that receive the service so at present Renwick residents do not pay a kerbside targeted rate. If the kerbside recycling collection service were introduced to Renwick then a targeted rate of \$54 would apply.

1064 Paula Boyd

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1065 Rachel Broadbridge

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1066 Brett Allan

1067 Vivienne Murray

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1068 Karen Way

Council requested that the submitter be advised that returning to the original school site, which was monitored by cameras, is not an option due to the persistent nature of the illegal dumping impacting on the school. Enforcement is one option of managing illegal dumping but it is resource intensive.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1069 Jonathan Way

Council requested that the submitter be advised that returning to the original school site, which was monitored by cameras, is not an option due to the persistent nature of the illegal dumping impacting on the school. Enforcement is one option of managing illegal dumping but it is resource intensive.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1070 Alice Parkinson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1071 Michelle Boyce

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1076 Emma Sell

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1077 Chris Koslover

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the persistent illegal dumping at the Renwick recycling container refers to rubbish not recycling. The containers were serviced and the uplift frequency adjusted to match demand.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1078 Colleen Elwood

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1079 David Gill

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the current kerbside recycling crate system matches the processing capability within the region. Changing this system to wheelie bins would require a change in processing capacity as the collected material now switches from segregated at source with no contamination to potentially co-mingled and increasingly contaminated. End markets for recycling require clean material streams that have negligible contamination. Switching to a co-mingled recycling system will be reviewed as part of Councils next waste management and minimisation plan. The limitations of an open crate system are acknowledged but these can be mitigated by households, for example, through appropriate packing of the crate contents to minimise the potential for material escaping.

Council also requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

1080 Lisa Ivamy (Picton Resource Centre)

Clrs Oddie/Dawson:

That the funding request from *Lisa Ivamy (Picton Resource Centre)* for an increase in their operating grant be approved by increasing the funding by \$2,000 per annum (to be funded from general rates), taking the total operating grant to \$10,000.

Carried

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1081 Hayden Pickering

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1082 Donna Wratt

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1084 Tim McCaffrey

Council requested that the submitter be advised that as advised last year \$180,000 is budgeted in the 2021/22 financial year for new water source investigations for Picton. Leak detection and repair, implementation of water metering and past and present investigation work are evidence of Council's efforts to future proof Picton's water supply. The planned timing for new source investigations still remains the same as communicated last year. During the subdivision process the applicant was advised a town water supply connection would not be available. They then proposed to use rain water collection as their source of water supply thus accepting the restriction to enable the subdivision to proceed.

1085 Sara Hammond

Council requested that the submitter be advised that kerbside refuse collection in Renwick is available from the private sector at this time. Any intervention by Council into an existing market where services are already provided by the private sector is not appropriate unless it forms part of a wider tendering process from Council. The expansion of the kerbside refuse collection service will form part of the Council's next waste management and minimisation plan considerations. Any service level changes would be aligned to the next waste contract which will be awarded in 2023. The private sector does not offer a Renwick kerbside recycling collection service at this time.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1086 Iain Macdonald

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1087 Gemma Hunt

1088 Christopher and Pamela Price

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1090 Les Barrow

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Marlborough Roads advise that Council is currently planning a number of initiatives in Renwick to facilitate safe cycling operations. Council is constructing a number of widened footpaths on specific routes that can be shared by cyclists and pedestrians. Council staff also advise that Council is currently planning initiatives across Marlborough that aim to improve pedestrian and cycle safety. These improvements can include a range of treatment options including: widening footpaths, traffic calming, shared paths, cycleways and neighbourhood greenways. Each road should be assessed on a case by case basis; as such Council is currently investigating the appropriate treatment option(s) in Renwick through the Small Townships Programme. These include a shared pathway on the state highway and trialling cycle safety and access improvements on Havelock Street and the other side roads. То be included in the consultation process. please contact Adi James (adi.james@marlborough.govt.nz) or Renwick Smart+Connected group (admin@renwickmarlborough.nz).

1091 Les Barrow

Council requested that the submitter be advised that returning to the original school site, which was monitored by cameras, is not an option due to the persistent nature of the illegal dumping impacting on the school. The school site was highly managed and yet the illegal dumping continued. Alternative sites for the recycling container were considered but the option of kerbside recycling to Renwick was chosen as the appropriate response for the volumes of recycling being generated within the town. Whilst limitations exist with the existing recycling crate system, these can be mitigated by householders through careful packing and placement of the crate on collection day.

Council also requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

1093 Kate Vavasour

Council requested that the submitter be advised that a widening of the pathways along the Taylor is currently underway with Bike Walk Marlborough. Council have approved funding (\$200,000) to support this project between the Nelson Street carpark and the Quays.

1094 Katherine Payne

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1095 Edward Murchison

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1096 Kathryn Brown

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the feedback is acknowledged and Council looks forward to concluding the consultation process and advising the community of the way forward.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1097 Rachel Anderson

1098 Emily Greenhough (Okiwi Bay Ratepayers Assn)

Cirs Faulls/Oddie: That the funding request from *Emily Greenhough (Okiwi Bay Ratepayers Assn)* for an increase in their operating grant of 15% be approved by increasing the funding by \$1,339.52 per annum (to be funded from general rates), taking the total operating grant to \$10,269.62.

Carried

1099 Margaret Cresswell

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1100 Carol Wilson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1101 Katrina Delzainne

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council previously considered the use of alternative sites for the rural community recycling container including the Giesen Sports and Events Centre. Unfortunately this container has experienced persistent illegal dumping since council introduced the service in 2014. The Giesen Sports and Events Centre site was not considered to be treated any differently by the community.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1104 Abi Balasoglou

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council's waste management and minimisation plan sets out strategic approach for the district. The next iteration of this plan is now in development and will be submitted for community consideration in 2021.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1109 Regan Cowe

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the use of a crate based system has declined across New Zealand since the early 2000's as local authorities switched to co-mingled wheelie bins which gave the benefit of improved collection efficiency but introduced increased contamination into the recycling system. The result of this change in collection methodology was a significant increase in processing infrastructure to sort through the now contaminated collected materials. A crate based system does provide a clean recycling stream because it is sorted at source. The limitations of the existing crate are acknowledged but these can be mitigated with careful packing and placement.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1112 Melanie Hampton

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1116 Richard Briggs (Picton Smart + Connected)

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the upcoming Freedom Camping Bylaw review and how they may be involved in that process.

1117 Richard Briggs (Picton Smart + Connected)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that this proposal has been included in the options for consideration in the Picton Redevelopment Plan, which is to commence soon.

1118 Julie Kennedy (Picton Smart + Connected)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that some of the projects identified could apply for funding from Creative Communities Scheme or Community Grants.

1121 Muriel Yvon

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1122 Bruce Richards (Picton Smart + Connected)

Clrs Taylor/Oddie:

That the submission from *Bruce Richards (Picton Smart + Connected)* regarding cycleways in Picton be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion; and the Mountain Bike facilities in Picton to the Picton Redevelopment Plan.

Carried

1123 Philip Sim

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Animal Control undertake regular patrols in Picton of Shelley Beach, Victoria Domain, Endeavour Park, Waikawa Bay area. The patrols check that dogs are on leash in dog on leash areas and that dog owners pick up after their dogs. There is a review underway of the current Dog Control Bylaws which will go out for public consultation. All dog signage will be reviewed as part of the Bylaw review. Council is able to put up "No Dogs" signage if any signs are removed. The Dog Registration Information insert which gets sent to all dog owners with their dog registration application form in early June 2020 includes information on the obligations of dog owners in accordance with section 5 of the Dog Control Act 1996.

1124 Philip Sim

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the Victoria Domain Reserve Management Plan is currently under review and that the submission will be referred to that process.

1125 Philip Sim

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Animal Control undertake regular patrols of the Victoria Domain and Endeavour Park area. The patrols check that dogs are on leash in dog on leash areas such as Endeavour Park and that dog owners pick up after their dogs. There is a review underway of the current Dog Control Bylaws which will go out for public consultation. All dog signage will be reviewed as part of the Bylaw review.

1126 Allison Kilworth

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1127 Catherine Timson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the Library/Gallery has been through extensive public consultation and both the shortcomings of current buildings and facilities and the enhancement to the CBD of the new location considered. The project will provide a significant local contractor opportunity.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1129 David Sales

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1132 Tim Newsham (Spring Creek Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that in relation to the curbing, channelling and footpath development, due to the expectations across all of Marlborough for this, Marlborough Roads normally follow a pattern of one street per year for Spring Creek. The intention is to follow this process for the coming year also. Marlborough Roads have allocated a staff member to address the unsealed footpath on Ferry Road.

1135 Sarah Todd Rai Valley Community Library, Member of Carluke Hall Community and Rai Valley Emergency Centre)

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the trial "litter less recycle more" (LLRM) bins were designed for public litter collection not household or camping waste. As a result of the disproportionate cost to service these bins across Marlborough alongside the significant reduction in foot and vehicular traffic the bins have been withdrawn. Marlborough Roads have advised that it will cost \$8,800 (+GST) to supply and install the bins and then \$54,600 (+GST) to service and empty them each year.

1141 Sharyn Armon

Council requested that the submitter be advised that staff are currently performing a review of patronage at the existing bus stops on the Picton to Blenheim bus route. Currently there has been very low patronage from the Tuamarina and Grovetown stops, which will most likely be removed from the route leaving Spring Creek in the middle. If this occurs, there should be sufficient time in the schedule to allow for a stop at the ferry terminal; however this is still being evaluated.

1142 Lynda McLeod

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1144 Nicolette Fee

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council are leading a national project to design a container return scheme for New Zealand. Information on this project can be found at: https://www.marlborough.govt.nz/services/recycling-and-resource-recovery/rubbish-and-recycling-

projects/designing-new-zealands-container-return-scheme. Whilst the limitations of the current kerbside recycling crate are acknowledged careful packing and placement of the crate can mitigate the potential for litter. The recycling container was removed from the school due to the long term hall refurbishment project and the requirement for a construction site set down area where the recycling container was previously placed. The illegal dumping of rubbish at this site and the Foxs Island site was persistent.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1145 Judith Hiri

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council will review the kerbside collection and processing methodology as part of its waste management and minimisation plan review. This review is underway at present with the draft plan due for release to the community during 2021. Any subsequent approved change in levels of service, for example, switching to wheelie bins would form part of the next tender and contract process due for completion during 2023.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1147 Jen Hall

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1150 Peter Johnstone

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council has allocated \$222,000 per annum over the next 10 years for walking and cycling, with an additional \$1.6 million in the Long Term Plan. Proposed urban cycle routes are outlined in the Marlborough Walking and Cycling Strategy (2019-29). The planning and implementation of the urban cycle network is underway, and the elements described in this submission (e.g. slower speeds and traffic calming measures) are being considered on some low-volume roads to make streets more cycle friendly. Cycle routes are being assessed on a project by project basis, with public consultation expected to be undertaken on future urban cycle facilities, providing people an opportunity to have their say on proposed cycle facilities.

1153 Christopher Cookson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that the suggestion of putting a "development" rate on new developments is interesting. However, over time this will become very challenging for future Councils as

those paying the "development rate" question it, particularly those in infill developments. In an infill development, the original house would be rated as normal, but the new house would have the normal and development rate, i.e. adjacent properties would be asked to pay on a different basis.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

Council also requested that the submitter be advised that the iNaturalist platform is a useful digital platform for the public to record a range of ecological species and information. The Platform is used at times by Council staff. It would be reasonably straightforward to include a link to the APP in our biodiversity/biosecurity pages for public awareness, along with providing some context and ensuring the reporting process for 'unwanted organisms is not compromised.

1162 Karen Tilley

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council has allocated \$222,000 per annum over the next 10 years for walking and cycling, with an additional \$1.6 million in the Long Term Plan. Proposed urban cycle routes are outlined the Marlborough Walking and Cycling Strategy (2019-29).

Council also requested that the submitter be advised that Council adopted the revised Stormwater Development Contributions Policy proposal contained in the Consultation Document.

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1165 Lowri McNabb

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the decision in relation to *Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club)* (submission 1164):

Clrs Taylor/Sowman:

- 1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process.
- 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

Carried

Council further requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1166 Will Keay (Gravity Canterbury)

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the decision in relation to *Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club)* (submission 1164):

Clrs Taylor/Sowman:

- 1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process.
- 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking

tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

Carried

1172 Tim Adams

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the decision in relation to *Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club)* (submission 1164):

Clrs Taylor/Sowman:

- 1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process.
- 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

Carried

1175 Jamie Hubbard (Hubs Plumbing and Gas)

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the decision in relation to Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club) (submission 1164):

Clrs Taylor/Sowman:

- 1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process.
- 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

Carried

1176 Peter Terpstra

Council requested that the submitter be advised of the decision in relation to *Fraser Brown (Marlborough Mountain Bike Club)* (submission 1164):

Clrs Taylor/Sowman:

- 1. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for the Rifle Range Pump Track asphalt sealing be referred to the 2020-21 Land Subdivision Account process for funding consideration; and if unsuccessful through that process the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club be invited to make application to the 2021-31 Long Term Plan process.
- 2. That the funding request from the Marlborough Mountain Bike Club for a MTB Jump Track in the Wither Hills MTB Park be declined as Council's position is that no new walking or biking tracks are built within the Wither Hills Farm Park until the updated Reserve Management Plan has been adopted by Council (the RMP submission process will provide an opportunity for community input into walking tracks and mountain bike trail provision that best meets the needs of both; the development of this Reserve Management Plan is expected to start late 2020 and be completed in 2022).

<u>Carried</u>

1183 K Rennick

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1184 Russell Ernest Bulfin

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1185 R W Addes

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1186 Heath & Josie Dickson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1188 Leanne and Andrew Broughton

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1189 Frederick Bruce King

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1190 Norma & Robert Stirling

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1191 John & Fiona Gemmell

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1192 William and Daisy Warner

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1193 David Jones

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1194 Dawn Astin

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1195 Mrs J L Hammond

1196 Lorraine Murphy

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1197 Baden Martin Dixon

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1198 Alistair Windleburn

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1199 Steven Olsen

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1200 Desley Karen Southon

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1201 Trish Elliot

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1202 Joy Feron

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1203 Jonathan Manu

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1204 KS&RD Richardson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1205 Bryan & Helen Palmer

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1206 Allan Louis & Lynette Ethel Twidle

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1207 John and Carey Dickason

1208 Maurice Blick

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1209 V & V Harris

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision. The submitter is also to be advised that a footpath was scheduled for Oudenarde Street for this year however the COVID-19 lockdown has delayed work; Marlborough Roads are still hoping to complete it this winter.

1210 Anne Stinton

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1211 Michael James Cameron

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1212 Colleen & Rob Elwood

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1213 M/M Colbert

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision. The submitter is also to be advised that the recycling service for Renwick will be the same as for Blenheim, not just cardboard as suggested.

1214 Thomas Lenard Harris

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1215 Brian & Fran Hogan

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1216 Danny Giles

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1217 BH&CACawte

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1218 Kevin Hayes

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1219 Duncan & Sarah Higgins

1220 Buoyong & Lesley Hill

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1221 Duncan Higgins

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1222 Rhonda Stewart

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1223 Cathryn Wadsworth

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1224 S Moore

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1225 Russell Anthony Brooks

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1226 Derek & Lyn Bowman

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1227 Keith Houston

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1228 William Towler

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1229 SW&DA Verhey

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1230 Helen Chapman

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1231 Murray Richard & Sheree Anne Newman

1232 Fred & Moira Parry

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1233 Phillip Francis Aitken

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1234 Margaret Flora Gage

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1235 Mike Mulqueen

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1236 Trevor Ivan & Elaine Rose Brown

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1237 Jackson Simmons

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1238 Andrew Adams

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1239 Judith Beauchamp

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1240 Doreen Myrtle Broadhurst

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1241 Dennis & Roseanne Hanson

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1242 Jack Reddan

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

The submitter is also to be advised that the purpose of consultation, in this case for kerbside recycling for Renwick, is to seek comment from the community on the proposed service including whether they wish to see it implemented. This community feedback informs the council decision making when final considerations are being undertaken. Cost recovery of fees for rubbish and recycling is based on actual costs incurred including government levies, contractor costs capital investment expenses. Associating illegal dumping with waste fees charged is acknowledged as an often cited cause of this form of behaviour but it is not the sole contributor. Offering a collection service to the community, for example, for old white goods from people's

houses will be considered as part of Council's next waste management and minimisation plan currently under development and due for release in 2021.

1243 Janette Irene Wright

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1244 Chris & Raewyn Beal Geddis

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1245 Roy Carmody

Council requested that the submitter be advised that Council agreed to defer implementing Kerbside Recycling for Renwick for the immediate future. The response to submitters on this issue will cover full reasons for this decision.

1246 Ed Gilhooly (Marlborough Cricket Association)

The Mayor/Clr Peters:

That the submission from *Ed Gilhooly (Marlborough Cricket Association)* regarding replacing the current Pavilion at Horton Park be referred to the Assets & Services Committee for further discussion.

Carried

The Mayor/Clr Taylor:

That the 2020-21 Annual Plan be amended as appropriate to incorporate the decisions made by Council on submissions, and that the revised budgets and resultant rates and charges be adopted for inclusion in the 2020-21 Annual Plan.

Carried

Staff reported that following the above decisions Council is proposing a 1.88% (approximately) rates increase.

Cncl-0620-417 Proposed Amendments to Resource Consent Fees – Resource Management Act 1991 R450-002-R02

Staff reported that the purpose of the report was to propose the adoption of an amendment to the existing fee schedule for charges associated with the Resource Management Act 1991.

In summary staff reported that a review of the Resource Consent Fee schedule has been carried out in accordance with Council Policy. The proposed amended fee schedule, increases fees by the Consumer Price Index (CPI). Council has considered the relative benefits to the consent holders and the community at large in accordance with section 36(4) in setting the proposed schedule of fees. The proposed fees and charges will maintain the split of cost recovery from public/private funding sources for the Resource Consent Group. Consultation was undertaken and no submissions were received.

Clrs Oddie/Sowman:

That the Council adopt the proposed amendment to Resource Consent Fees – Resource Management Act 1991 from 1 July 2020, as outlined in Appendix 8.1 of the Council Agenda of 8 June 2020.

Carried

CncI-0620-418 Building Control Group Fees for 2020/2021 Financial Year R450-002-B01

Staff reported that the purpose of the report was to provide Council with the proposed schedule of fees for Building Control activities under the Building Act 2004 to take effect from 1 July 2020.

In summary staff reported that on 5 February the Environment Committee was presented with the proposed Building Control Groups for 2020/2021. The report provided a copy of all Building Act 2004 related fees, including the proposed Flat Fee system and miscellaneous building related fees. Also included was a proposal to consider the ability to make annual Consumer Price Index (CPI) adjustments to Building Control Group fees without consultation. The proposed fees were consulted upon, under special consultative procedures, no submissions were received.

Cirs Sowman/Brooks:

That the Council adopt the proposed Schedule of Fees for Building Control activities to take effect from 1 July 2020, as outlined in Appendices 9.1 and 9.2 of the Council Agenda of 8 June 2020.

Carried

Cncl-0620-419 Proposed Changes to 2020-21 Annual Plan Performance Measures F275-A19-05-03

Staff reported that the purpose of the report was to propose changes to the performance measures that were set for 2020-21 in the 2018-28 Long Term Plan that are no longer applicable. The activities were Community Support and Environmental Policy.

Cirs Peters/Hope:

That Council approve the change to the Community Support target and the addition of the Environmental Policy indicator and target in the 2020-21 Annual Plan, as follows:

Activity: Community Support	
-----------------------------	--

Current Target	Interim result (against current target)	Proposed target
80% of actions in Positive	Positive Ageing Plan expired in June	To complete an Age
Ageing Accord Plan	2019. In process of developing Age	Friendly Community
completed relevant for that	Friendly Community Strategy for future	Strategy by the end
year.	measurement.	of 30 June 2021.

Activity: Environmental Policy

There were no performance measures for the 2020-21 Annual Plan in our 2018-28 Long Term Plan for this Activity. We are proposing a target we did not achieve in the past for 2020-21.

Level of Service	Indicator	Target for 2020-21
A second generation	A variation to the MEP providing for	By the end of 2020
resource management	and managing the effects of marine	calendar year*
framework for Marlborough.	farming activity is publicly notified.	

Carried

Cncl-0620-420 Annual Review Resource Consent Monitoring Fees & Charges - Resource Management Act 1991 E360-006-02

Staff reported that the purpose of the report was to consider the adoption of a Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase to the existing fee schedule for charges associated with consent monitoring activities under the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA) for the financial year 2020-21; and to accept amendments to the *Resource Management Consent Monitoring Charging Policy* (June 2017) to include the ability to make annual Consumer Price Index (CPI) adjustments.

In summary staff reported that the current fees were last increased in 2017-18. Council costs have continued to rise over the intervening period. The current fees have been reviewed and it was

recommended that there was an increase to align with the Consumer Price Index (CPI) to the Resource Consent Monitoring charges for the 2020-21 financial year. Council's *Resource Management Consent Monitoring Charging Policy* has been reviewed and it was recommended the ability to make CPI adjustments to Monitoring Fees and Charges automatically on an annual basis from the 1 July each year is included. Consultation was undertaken and no submissions were received.

Clrs Hope/Oddie:

That Council adopt the proposed amendments to existing fee schedule for charges associated with consent monitoring activities under Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA) for the financial year 2020-21, as outlined in Appendices 11.1 and 11.2 of the Council Agenda of 8 June 2020.

Carried

Cncl-0620-421 Blenheim Business Association C230-001-B04

Staff reported that the purpose of the report was to seek Council approval to allocate funding of \$20,000 from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve to the Blenheim Business Association (BBA) for operating purposes for the 2020-21 financial year.

In summary Mr Lyall reported that the BBA have requested funding of \$20,000 to allow the coordinator role to continue for the next 12 months.

Cirs Peters/Taylor:

That funding of \$20,000 be allocated to the Blenheim Business Association from the Forestry and Land Development Reserve for operating purposes for the 2020-21 financial year.

Carried

The meeting closed at 1.57 pm.

Confirmed this 25th day of June 2020

J C LEGGETT MAYOR

Record No. 20101767